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Lee, Henry

From: Epton, Jeremy L <jeremy.epton@cbdfw.com>
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 2:21 PM
To: Lee, Henry; Lee, Henry
Subject: Re: Epton Addition Plat on File

Hi Henry, 
 
 
 
This is Jeremy Epton. I am the current propert owner of 2075 Airport Rd, Rockwall,TX 75087. I'm sending you 
this email to make you aware of the agreement between Tino Liscano and Judy Liscano and I on the sell of 
approx. 1 acre of my property to Judy Liscano. The lot directly east of my existing house is the plot they desire 
to purchase . It's aprrox. 46,480 sq ft 
 
 
 
Thanks  
Jeremy Epton 
 

From: Epton, Jeremy L  
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:50 PM 
To: Judy Liscano  
Subject: Fw: Epton Addition Plat on File  

 
 

From: Lee, Henry  
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 11:32 AM 
To: Epton, Jeremy L  
Cc: 'pathwayplumbing@yahoo.com'  
Subject: Epton Addition Plat on File  
Good Morning, 
Per our conversation, attached in the plat for the Epton Addition we have on file. Please provide me an email confirming 
that this is the exhibit you would like to use for your zoning case. Also please provide me with a letter of explanation 
that details why this rezoning request is being made. Let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you, 
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This email was scanned by Bitdefender  

*Wire Fraud is Real*. Before wiring any money, call the intended recipient at a number you know is valid to 
confirm the instructions. Additionally, please note that the sender does not have authority to bind a party to a 
real estate contract via written or verbal communication. 
 

This email was scanned by Bitdefender  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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